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FW: Huber Heights Council/Rob Schommer

Tom please see a�ached le�er that I received along with a subsequent email advising me that the le�er is a formal
complaint. This le�er was presented to council in execu�ve session, primarily for the last sentence which relates to the
poten�al li�ga�on regarding the City Manager.  Janell le� the council mee�ng early and as such did not see this le�er prior
to being copied to you.
 
From: David Duwel [mailto:david@duwellaw.com]  
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 4:16 PM 
To: McDonald, Gerald 
Subject: Huber Heights Council/Rob Schommer
 
Jerry:
 
Please see a�ached.
 
Thanks Dave
 

David M. Duwel,
Attorney
 
david@duwellaw.com
 

McDonald, Gerald <GMcDonald@pselaw.com>
Wed 7/12/2017 7:09 AM

To:McMasters, Tom <TMcMasters@hhoh.org>; Smith, Janell <JSmith@hhoh.org>;

Cc:Lyons, Ed <ELyons@hhoh.org>; Byrge, Nancy <NByrge@hhoh.org>; Blankenship, Judy <JBlankenship@hhoh.org>; Otto, Glenn
<GOtto@hhoh.org>; Campbell, Mark <MCampbell@hhoh.org>; Starline, Tyler <TStarline@hhoh.org>; Shaw, Richard
<RShaw@hhoh.org>; Stokely, Matthew <MStokely@pselaw.com>;

 2 attachments (845 KB)

SKM_364e17071016140.pdf; RE: Huber Heights Council/Rob Schommer;

mailto:david@duwellaw.com
http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=4062&d=reHj2TN0qZ-NM9eleorULjqiJleoqe-eML4L5h024w&s=669&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2eduwellaw%2ecom%2f
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130 West Second St. 
Suite 2101 
Dayton, OH 45402

 

W: (937) 297-1154
Ext. 104
F: (937)  297-1152
 
 
THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY

CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. If the reader of this message is

not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you

have received this message in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have

received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail or telephone, and delete the original message immediately. Thank you.

 
 
 

Attention:  
----CONFIDENTIALITY/LEGAL DISCLAIMER---- 
Unless otherwise indicated or obvious from the nature of this transmittal, the information contained in this email message is
attorney-privileged and confidential, intended for the use of the intended recipient. Also, pursuant to recently enacted US
Treasury Department Regulations, we are now required to advise you that, unless otherwise expressly indicated, any Federal
tax advice contained in this communication, including attachments and enclosures, is not intended or written to be used, and
may not be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding tax related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any tax related matters addressed herein. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that action, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this
email communication in error, please immediately notify us by collect telephone call or reply to the message indicating that you
are not the intended recipient and then delete it from your system. If you have any questions, please contact (937) 223-1130 and
speak with the Legal Administrator. 
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